

Curriculum Vitae

Auke Lont

PROFILE

Auke Lont has more than 20 years experience from the energy industry. His experience reaches from pioneering gas agreements in the 80ies to managing Statoil's energy activities in the Nordic region from 2000 until 2005. He also served as MD for a gas fired power project company, Naturkraft. Management, international negotiations and the politics of energy issues are his core competencies.

ACADEMIC QUALIFICATIONS

1978	Bachelor of Science Mathematics, Dept. of Mathematics Vrije Universiteit Amsterdam
1982	Drs. Econometrics (Master of Science), Dept. of Econometrics Vrije Universiteit Amsterdam
1982-84	Visiting scholar – Høyere Avdeling Samfunnsøkonomi, Norges Handelshøyskole Bergen

LANGUAGES

Dutch	Mother language
Norwegian	Fluent
English	Fluent
German	Fluent
French	Good

WORK EXPERIENCE

2005 -	Managing Director, ECON Analysis
2001 - 2005	Senior Vice President Statoil, Nordic Energy
1999 - 2000	Senior Economist and manager of Cape Town office, South Africa, ECON Analysis
1994 - 1999	Managing Director, Naturkraft AS

1984 - 1994 Vice President Business Development, Natural Gas (1992-1994), Statoil
Vice President Sales, Natural Gas (1989-1992), Statoil
Manager Strategy and Supply, Natural Gas (1986-1989), Statoil
Market Analyst, Natural Gas (1984-1986), Statoil

1982 - 1984 Research Assistant, Senter for Anvendt Forskning v/ NHH, Bergen

1981 Analyst, Provincial Planning Department Haarlem, the Netherlands

OTHER TRAINING

1993 Executive Management Training Statoil, Solstrand

2003 Executive Management Statoil, AFF

BOARD MEMBERSHIP

Alliance Gas Ltd, UK (1991-1994)

Gasnor AS (1991-1994)

Statoil North America (1992-1994)

Vice Chairman of Nova Naturgas, Sweden (2001-2005)

Chairman of Statoil Norge AS (2001-2005)

Chairman of Svenske Statoil AB (2001-2005)

Chairman of Statoil Danmark AS (2001-2005)

Gasunie, Netherlands (2005-)

MEMBERSHIP INTERNATIONAL COMMITTEES

International Gas Union (IGU) (1985-1994)

Steering Committee Interconnector Project UK (1991-1994)

NGO delegation at UN Climate Change Conferences, Kyoto and Buenos Aires (1997-1998)

PATENTS

Process of preparing a gas composition and the use thereof, 12.11.2003
European Patent Office (EP 1 092 079 B1)